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Dear Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON 

You will recall that I wrote to you back on 30t" September in relation to possible dates for the 
resumption of the Inquest into the death of Gladys Richards. 

As you might anticipate, Counsel’s availability has changed over the course of the last month, and I can 
now advise you that Counsel is available only for the following periods: 

¯ 13th February- 2nd March 2012 

31st May - 8th June 2012 

Counsel is not then available until September. 

i look forward to hearing from you as soon as possibie in reiation to any further date for the Inquest, 
and if I can assist further please do not hesitate to let me know. 
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